Welcome

The webinar will begin shortly
Let's get to know one another,
complete the poll while you wait!

QIl. Have you previously worked (or are you currently working)
on an NSF-funded project?

Q2. Are you planning to submit an NSF ITEST proposal for the
August 2021 deadline?
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STELAR's mission is
to build capacity
and magnify the
results of ITEST
projects to deepen
the impact of the
ITEST program.

STELAR Materials




Our Affiliation with NSF

Any opinions, findings, and conclusions or
recommendations expressed in this material are those of

the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the views of
the National Science Foundation.

This material is based upon work supported by the National Science Foundation under Grant Nos. DRL-1312022, 1614697 and 1949200.
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- Poll Time!

Have you explored
STELAR's website?

e Not yet
e Yegs!



Register for the new ITEST
Proposal Development Course

I LEARN MORE =

ITEST PROPOSAL
DEVELOPMENT
COURSE




Proposal Timeline

Write

Write a two-page summary of
your idea to share with potential Complete

partners, NSF program officers
and others. Use this to gather

feedback and build enthusiasm budget

e

Explore

Explore opportunities from
prior years and read award
abstracts and outcomes
reports. Identify which
program you plan to apply to.

Identify

Identify and get support
from key stakeholders

Outline

Complete detailed out
line of proposal, continue
to solicit feedback from
stakeholders

Revise Narrative Submit Proposal
Complete full draft of Revise proposal Upload proposal
proposal narrative and narrative narrative.
SUBMIT EARLY!!

1 week
\ 4

Collect Upload Materials
Collect all supporting Upload all supporting
materials documents



Course Registration

stelar.edc.org/itest_proposal

Developing an ITEST Proposal

This is a preview of the course. Already registered? Login to continue to course.

Register for Course!

Welcome to STELAR's ITEST Proposal Development Course. This is a self-paced online
course in which novice NSF proposal writers will develop a full NSF proposal for the ITEST
program, to be submitted for the August 13th, 2021 solicitation deadline.




Course Registration

New to STELAR? Already have an account?

Add the course to your account profile!
While logged in as a STELAR user, all you have
to do is complete the course questions on
your profile and you'll automatically get access
to the course.

Sign up! Create a new account and register for
the Developing an ITEST Proposal course.

New User Register

Existing User Access




Course Registration

Course Participant Registration Form

Log in Register for course Request new password

Welcome to the ITEST Proposal Development Course registration page. This is a self-paced online course in which novice N5SF proposal writers
will develop a full NSF proposal for the ITEST program, to be submitted for the August 14th, 2020 solicitation deadline. Please visit the cours
page for more decails, Please complere the fields below 1o be granted access o the course. If you are already registered for the course log

Account Settings

First Name *

Last Name *

E-mail address *
NOTE:
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STELAR Login Username *
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Poll Time!

Are you new to STELAR?

e | already have an account
e I'm new!
e |'m not sure

Have you already registered for the course?

e Not yet
e Yes!



Navigation

WGOUT  CONTACT MY PROALE

STEM LEARNING AND RESEARCH CENTER About What's New Projects Resources Events Opportunities Q

-
Developing an ITEST Proposal
Welcome to STELAR's ITEST Proposal Development Course, This is a free self-paced online course in which novice NSF
proposal writers will develop a full NSF proposal for the ITEST program, to be submitted for the August tat O r S e
deadiine, l l
Module O - Orientation to the Course
This short module will provide an overview of the course. O I I I ( p a g (

Module 1: Introduction

The goals of this module are to have you become familiar with NSF, its programs, and the STELAR
Center, and 1o begin planning your proposal development process. You should review the latest
version of the NSF Proposal & Award Policies & Procedures Guide (PAPPG) and the current ITEST
solicitation prior to beginning the module. The information in each module is intended only to
supplement the PAPPG and program solicitation,




Navigation
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Developing an ITEST Proposal Developing an ITEST Proposal
Welcome to STELAR's ITEST Proposal Development Course. This is a free self-paced ondine cowrse in which novice NSF 1t i i o Al d? - "
proposal writers will develep a full NSF proposal for the ITEST program, to be submitted for the August his I5 a preview of the course. Already registere 2N 10 CONEINUE 1o course
deadline,

Register for Course!
Module 0 - Orientation to the Course Welcome to STELAR'S ITEST Proposal Development Course, This is a sell-paced online course in which novice NSF proposal
writers will develop a full NSF proposal for the ITEST program, to be submitted for the August 13th, 2021 solicitation

This short module will provide an overview of the course. deadline

Module 0 - Orientation to the Course

This short module will provide an overview of the course,
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N a V I g a t I O I . Module 0 - Orientation to the Course
This short modube will provide an cvervies of the courss,

Module 1: Introduction

The goals of Lhis madule are Lo have you becoime familiar wilh NEF, ils programs, and Lhe STELAR
Center, and Lo begin planning your proposal developanient pracess. Yoo should review the latest
wesr st of Lhe MSF Propodal & fawvard Policies & Procedures Guide (PAPPG) and Lhe current ITCST
soliciation prior Lo bagnning Uhe madule. The nfarmation in sach modole i intendad only 1o
supplernent U PAPPG and program solicilation.

e Module O - Orientation

e Module T: Introduction

L]
‘ v O d u e 2 ¢ FO r m I n The gaal of this madule is 1 halp you develep pannerships that enable the project 1o achieses ils
. poals. Participants are expecled o review Uhe corresponding section af U latest version of the
MSF Proposal & Award Policies & Procedures Guide (PAPPG) prior 10 beaginning this rrodule. The
information in each maodule is intended anly Lo Sugplemeant the PARPG

Partnerships

. T Module 3 - Writing a Compelling Project Description
. \A Od u | e 3 . W r I t I n g a Writing & winning proposal is bath & science and an art. The science involves mesting all of the

technical requirerments Bted in the PAPPG and the pragram solicitation. The art of writing a
propazal ifvahes witing & compelling praject deseniption that tells the propasal stacy. I this

L] L]
Compelling Project e il e e e M g e e,
“compeling” project description, and willl draft pans af your project description not specfically
L] L]
Description

atddressed in other modules.

Module 4 - Research

. M Od u | e 4. P esea rC | l Thiz module presents infarmation abaul research designs for ITEET proposals. We will focus an
. designing a research study in pour ITEET project that will keak al indications of the impact of your
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— u interwention and aka contribute Intelsceal Meril.
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Navigation

Module 5 - Evaluation

This msdule presents infarmation abaul evaluation designs lor ITEST proposals. We will keak al
oo hiows Lo design an esaluation Lhal will proside you wilh ongoing leedback on your wark, 25 well as

odule 5: Evaluation
odule 6: Dissemination  weseo-omemnaten
odule 7: Budget

o
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Odu e 8: pU”Iﬂg It A” Module 7 - Budget

This rriodube will cover the details of developing & budget that aligns with the seope of wark you

Together E

Module 8 - Putting It All Together

v, In this madule we will reviaw the companents of your pragosal that you've developed thraugh the
" couwrse activities and create an outlling of the final sleps required W prepare lor your proposal
[ 4
HBC - submissicn




Navigation

Module 0 - Orientation to the Course

ITEST Solicitation Deadline: August 13th, 2021

O O

Overview FAQ Sneak Peek Proposal Steps

Overview

The goal of this course is to learn about all the key aspects of writing NSF proposals. While this particular course focuses primarily on ITEST
proposal writing, the approaches here are transferable to other NSF proposal types.




Navigation

Go to another lesson within this module by selecting the dropdown.

- Select - ~

Next

ACTIVITY SUMMARIES
Module 0 | Module 1 | Module 2 | Module 3 | Module 4 | Module 5 | Module 6 | Module 7 | Module 8

Review the activity summary of a module you have completed.




Navigation

Go to another lesson within this module by selecting the dropdown.

- Select - R

Overview

FAQ

Sneak Peek
Proposal Steps

ACTIVITY SUMMARIES
Module 0 | Module 1 | Module 2 | Module 3 | Module 4 | Module 5 | Module 6 | Module 7 | Module 8

Review the activity summary of a module you have completed.




Navigation

Go to another lesson within this module by selecting the dropdown.

- Select - ~

Next

ACTIVITY SUMMARIES
Module 0 | Module 1 | Module 2 | Module 3 | Module 4 | Module 5 | Module 6 | Module 7 | Module 8

Review the activity summary of a module you have completed.




Navigation

Activities vs. Assignments

Orientation Activity

Write down some quick details about your idea for a proposal.

Go to another lesson within this module by selecting the dropdown.

- Select - v

“




Navigation

Activities vs. Assignments

Orientation Activity

Write down some quick details about your idea for a proposal.

My ITEST proposal idea is to.. |

Go to another lesson within this module by selecting the dropdown.

- Select - ~

“




Navigation

Module 0 Activity Summary

Congratulations, you've reached the end of Module 0!

Below is the orientation activity you completed. Please note that if you have submitted this module more than once all your prior submissions
will be listed here as well.

Print this Activity Summary for future reference

Wou submitted this on: Thursday, February 18, 2021 - 7:29am

Orientation Activity

In the Crientation Activity (Proposal Overview) you wrote down some quick details about your idea for a proposal.
My ITEST proposal idea is to...

1

Saved Activity Summary Submissions: Each time you click “submit® it will be saved under the next number, scroll through to see your past
submissions




Navigation

Go to another lesson within this module by selecting the dropdown.

- Select - ~

Next

ACTIVITY SUMMARIES
Module 0 | Module 1 | Module 2 | Module 3 | Module 4 | Module 5 | Module 6 | Module 7 | Module 8

Review the activity summary of a module you have completed.




Navigation

Activities vs. Assignments

Assignment: Write a concept paper

Write a 1 - 1.5 page summary of your proposal idea and include the following:

» A description that includes what, when, where, who, why (if you dont have all the answers
yet, that is fine):
* What: what will you implement if you get funded?
* When: when will you implement each part of your idea?
* Where: what location are you proposing? Think about both geography and
setting (e.g.. classroom, after school)
* Who: who will be participating in your project?

* Why: why is this a compelling idea?




Navigation

Activities vs. Assignments

e Module . Concept Paper - A brief overview of your ITEST
proposal idea

e Module 3: A first draft of some of the key sections of your
Project Description (the 15-page narrative section of your
proposal)

e Module5: A first draft of your Research and Evaluation plans

e Module 8: A first draft of your Project Summary (the 1-page
“‘executive summary” of your proposal)




Module O - Orientation

Module 0 - Orientation to the Course

ITEST Solicitation Deadline: August 13th, 2021

Course Homepage

Overview Sneak Peek Proposal Steps

Overview

The goal of this course Is to learn about all the key aspects of writing NSF proposals. While this particular course focuses primarily on ITEST
proposal writing, the approaches here are transferable to other NSF proposal types.

The ITEST Proposal Development Course, hosted and facilitated by the STEM Learning and Research Center (STE , has been developed by
seasoned ITEST PIs to provide new proposal writers guidance on developing a strong proposal The mformanon included in the courseis a
collection of insights and recommendations from the community and is not officially sanctioned by NSF. Completing the course does not
guarantee the participants’ proposals being more likely to receive funding from NSF or the ITEST program. Information submitted through
the course (e.g. Course Activities) is confidential and can only be viewed by STELAR.




Module O - Orientation

e | essons in Module O

o Overview - introduces you to the course and
the first module

o FAQ - answers guestions about the course
proposal submission

o Sneak Peek - high-level overview of your
proposal sections

o Proposal Steps - contains the Orientation
Activity




Module O - Orientation

Overview

o FAQS

O

O

O

W
W
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FAQ Sneak Peek Proposal Steps

nat does the coursework entail?

nat are the course activities?

nat are the assignments?

Will taking this course help my chances of getting
funded?

My organization has never received NSF funding (or
hasn't in the last 5 years) are there any extra steps
that I'll need to take to get funded?



Module O - Orientation

O
Overview FAQ Sneak Peek Proposal Steps

Outline and Description of Proposal Sections

You
Proposal Component Brief Description Legth developed
this...
The Cover Sheet is an online form youll complete
through Research.gov. You can download (and On Yot
Cover Sheet print) a pdf version of your cover sheet to review 1 page om:

the components beforehand. To see a sample

high-level S

Your Table of Contents will be created
Auto-

[ ]
automatically as you upload the other .
documents. However, you will stifl need to add Epnsratec
Table of contents vt ¥ na see Module

page numbers to each of your uploaded
documents (Research.gov does not automatically

further
t e paginate for you).

Your Project Summary will be one-page in length

(approx 4,500 characters) and consists of an I Module 8
< O I I I O I I e I . S overview. a statement on intellectual merit. anda
Project Summary 1 page (Coming up
statement on broader Impacts. The contents of n Tab 4)
Li -
your summary is submitted via text box through

of your s

The Project Description is the cornerstone of

your proposal and can be no longer than 15
p r O p O S a pages in length, There are nine essential

elements of the Project Description

9 for

* Project Overview, Rationale, and




Poll Time!

Are you planning on submitting an
ITEST proposal this year?

(August 13, 2021 deadline)
e Yes

e NO
e Unsure
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Participants (2)
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Katrina (Host)

RingCentral Mectings Group Chat




- Upcoming Webinars

e March 18, 2021. Project Description
e April 15, 2021: Research and Evaluation
e June 17, 2021: STELAR Office Hours

e STELAR will also host NSF Solicitation webinars,
dates and times to be announced



Keep in touch!
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